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Date: March 6, 2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Ref.: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: BCGA1395 
 (Original Grant date: 03/02/2011) 
 Applicant: Apple Inc. 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: BCGA1395 originally 
granted on 03/02/2011. 
 
The changes filed under this application are: 
Change #1 - New Flex interconnect to the sensor MLB, Mic, front & rear cameras, 

power/lock button, speaker mute button, volume up/down buttons 
Change #2 - New 51-pin ZIF connector, on main MLB, to new Flex interconnect 
Change #3 - Removed connector, from main MLB, for interconnect to the MLB for 

volume button, power button, speaker mute button and rear camera  
Change #4 - New sensor MLB 
Change #5 - Updated version of application processor to improve the I/O interface 
 
As a result of these changes: 

1. FCC 15.407 UNII RF test report and SAR test report have been provided 
because the test results are different compared to the original filing. 

2. The DTS and DSS radios did not have any degradation from the original filing, 
and so the proposed changes are considered Class I with respect to EMC 
performance. No EMC test reports are provided for these equipment classes. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

       
____________________ 
Tiberiu Muresan 
Apple Inc. 
Wireless Certification Manager 
1 Infinite Loop MS 35-3MP 
Cupertino CA 95014 
T: 408-974-4968 
tmuresan@apple.com 


